THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE LIBRARY OF
THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUVAIN.

By THE EDITOR.

E are glad to be able to announce the rapidly approaching

realization of the purpose which the Governors of the

John Rylands Library had in view in December, 1914,

when the present scheme was inaugurated for rendering assistance to

the authorities of the University of Louvain in their heavy task of

making good the ruin wrought by the war, by providing them with

the nucleus of a new library to replace the famous collection of books

and manuscripts which had been so ruthlessly destroyed by the
Germans, some four months earlier.

In January last, Belgium having been freed from the hateful
presence of the invaders, the University was repatriated, by the return
of the authorities to the devastated scene of their former activities and
triumphs, there to reassemble their scattered students, to resume their
accustomed work, and to take a prominently active part in the im-
mediate business of effecting a transition to a peace footing, as well as
in the educational and other schemes of reconstruction which were
already taking shape.

The Rector of the University (Mansignor P. Ladeuze) writing
under date of the 21st September, in the name of his Alma Mater,
at the conclusion of the first session of its revival, refers in terms of
gratitude and appreciation to what has been accomplished by the
Rylands Governors in collaboration with the Executive of the National
Committee for promoting the resuscitation of the Library of the
University of Louvain, and with the aid of the many contributors both
individual and institutional, who with great promptitude and generosity
responded to our appeals for help.

From the same source we are delighted to learn of the success
which has attended the University since its reopening. No less than
3200 students have been in attendance, and Monsignor Ladeuze
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anticipates a still larger number of entries at the opening of the new
session this month.

As we pointed out in a previous report, one of the first essentials
in the organization and equipment of any University is a library, for
without one it has been likened to a garden without flowers, or a purse
without money. It is not surprising, therefore, to learn that, in the
absence of this essential part of the University’s equipment, the work
of the students has been somewhat hampered. Fortunately, this is a
deficiency which will be remedied during the ensuing session, since
temporary premises have been secured, to serve as library and reading
room, pending the erection of the new library building, and it will be
our privilege to assist in the furnishing of the shelves with a live, up-
to-date collection of books designed to meet the immediate require-
ments of staff and students.

To this end we are making arrangements for the despatch to
Louvain of the first instalment of the new library, which has been in
process of formation here in Manchester since December, 1914.
This consignment will consist of 5000 volumes, accompanied by a
catalogue on cards, and will be followed by others as quickly as they
can be made ready for shipment.

It is gratifying to be able to report that the appeal for further
contributions which we made in our last issue, has met with the same
encouraging response as was accorded to our earlier requests for help.
In proof of this statement it needs only to be pointed out that since the
publication of our last report upwards of 9000 additional volumes
have been contributed, whereby the total number of volumes actually
received and registered is increased to 21,000. Even this does not
complete the record, for it does not take into account many other
definite promises of help which have still to materialize, and several
consignments of books, at present in course of transit from such distant
parts of the Empire as Bombay, Toronto, and Sydney, which together
will still further swell the total by many thousands of volumes, on
behalf of the Governors and the Executive Committee.

This is a very substantial beginning for a new library, and we take
this opportunity of renewing our thanks to those who have assisted us
in the formation of such a collection ; but when it is compared with
the library it is intended to replace, comprising as it did at least a
quarter of a million of volumes, it can only be described as the nucleus,
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and it is obvious that very much more remains to be done if it is to
approach anything like the equivalent of its predecessor.

There are a number of well-wishers who decided to withhold their
proposed gifts until such time as we could announce the repatriation
of the University, and the actual re-establishment of the library at
Louvain. This was ata time when Belgium was still in the occupation
of the Germans ; and there may have been some reason for their
anxiety, although personally, incurable optimists as we are, we never
had any doubts as to the ultimate issue of events. There can be no
longer any reason for withholding such contributions, which we shall
be glad to receive at the earliest convenience of the prospective donors.

In making our last appeal we explained that whilst keeping in view
the general character of the library which we had in contemplation,
we were anxious that it should be thoroughly representative of English
scholarship, in other words, that its equipment should include the
necessary material for research in the history, language, and literature of
this country together with the contributions which British scholars
have made to other departments of learning. That appeal has borne
excellent fruit, as will be seen from the accompanying list of contributors,
Many societies have furnished either full sets of their transactions and
other publications, or such as were in print and consequently available.
Several of the leading publishers have also rendered most valuable assis-
tance in the building up of the collection on its modern side.

The Honorary Secretary of the Irish Texts Society (Miss Eleanor
Hull) in forwarding to us on behalf of the Council of that Society, a
set of their recently issued edition of Keating’s * History of Ireland,”
took the opportunity of reminding us of the close and friendly connection
that has existed for a long period, but more particularly during the
seventeenth century, between Louvain and Ireland.

The communication is so full of interesting information, which is not
otherwise accessible in the form in which it is given, that, with
Miss Hull's consent, we are reproducing it for the benefit of our
readers, and in order that it may have the wider publicity which it
merits,

“ At a time when Catholic education was difficult to obtain in
Ireland, great numbers of young men found in Louvain an educational
centre. Three Irish colleges flourished there ; the Irish Dominican
College in the street then known as ‘ Rue des Dominicains Irlandais” ;
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the Pastoral College in the Rue des Orphelins, which up to a recent
period bore the name * Collegium Hibernum® cut in stone above its
gateway ; and the still more important foundation of the Recollects
in the Marché aux Porcs, established in 1616 and named after Saint
Anthony of Padua.”

“ Within the walls of this later college worked the famous group of
scholars who might fitly be termed the Irish Bollandists. Ward,
Fleming, John Colgan, O’Sheerin, Stephen White, and Luke Wadding
contributed to the collection and compilation of the Irish Saints™ Lives,
and other religious works, some of which were published by Colgan
under the titles ‘ Trias Thaumaturga’ and * Acta Sanctorum veteris
et majoris Scotize seu Hiberniee,” great undertakings which Colgan’s
feeble health did not permit him to complete, but much more of which
remains in manuscript among the Irish collections now in the Burgundian
Library of Brussels. These were found in Colgan’s room and re-
moved from Louvain for safety about the time of the French Revolution.”

“In 1608 there came to Louvain the hunted Earls, Tyrone and
Tyrconnell (O'Neill and O'Donnell) with their party of nearly one
hundred followers. They were hospitably entertained by the city
during the whole winter, O'Neill being lodged in a hostelry known as
the ‘Imperial House,” and O’Donnell in another palace close by.
A contemporary record, written by the Secretary who accompanied
the Earls in their travels, describes the revels organized for their
entertainment at Christmas, and also the unusual event of the spearing
of a large salmon through the bridge crossing a branch of the River
Dyle brought up into the city with the flow of water consequent on
the breaking up of the ice alter a severe winter.”

“ On the floor of the Chapel of St. Anthony is still to be seen the
inscription on the tomb of two of their party, Rose, wife of Cahil,
O’Donnell’s brother, and her son Hugh. After Cahil's death she
married the great Owen Roe O'Neill (the Don Eugenio O'Neil
of Spanish documents) whose early career in the Netherlands gave
promise of his warlike nature, and of those powers of organization
which he afterwards exercised in his own country.

“ Finally, we recall the visit of Michael O'Clery, afterwards one
of the * Four Masters,” from Donegal to Louvain to assist Hugh Ward
in carrying out the literary work on which he had set his heart.
Some time about 1627 it was decided by Ward and Colgan that
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O’Clery should return to Ireland to collect fresh materials for their
use. The industry he displayed in this expedition is shown, not only
in the vast mass of material in his beautiful handwriting which forms
the bulk of ‘the Irish collections at Brussels, but in a series of hagio-
logical and historical works, of which the most lasting in its importance
is the * Annals of the Four Masters,” on which Michael O'Clery and
his helpers worked uninterruptedly from January, 1632 to August,
1636, under the shade of the ruined Franciscan Monastery of
Donegal, on the shores of Donegal Bay. It was during the very
same pertod in which O’Clery was working on the Annals in Donegal
that Dr. Geoffrey Keating was writing in his hiding place in the glens
of Aherlow, in Munster, the legends and history known under the
name of the ‘Foras Feasa ar Eirinn,” a copy of which we now give
ourselves the pleasure of presenting to Louvain Library. It may add
to. its interest to know that the earliest existing copy of this history
was carried over to Louvain, probably by O’Clery himself, and is
described as one of the volumes *found in the chamber of our Father
Colgan’ after his death. This manuscript with many others once
preserved in Louvain, is now in the collection in the Franciscan
Convent, Merchants’ Quay, Dublin. It was written before 1640,
and therefore in Keating’s own lifetime. O’Clery died at Louvain in
1643.”

Apparently, Ireland is not to be behind in this good work, and has
entered into the generous rivalry of restitution. We gather from an
interesting article which appeared in the * Tuam Herald " of May
17th, that already a representative committee has been formed in
Dublin, under the auspices of the four Archbishops, and the Presidents
of Maynooth, Dublin, and Cork University Colleges, with some re-
presentative laymen to collect money and books for the Louvain Library,
with which Ireland was for centuries so closely associated, and to which
itis bound by so many close ties. There,in the cloisters of Louvain,
countless Irishmen taught and were taught. The College of St. Anthony
of Padua, already referred to by Miss Hull, owes its foundation to a
distinguished Archbiship of Tuam, Florence Conroy, ** flos mundi,”
a familiar name by which that learned man was known by his
contemporaries. He it was who established the first printing press
in connection with the University, and many historical and devotional
books that subsequently found their way into Ireland came from the
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Louvain Press. The establishment of the school of St. Thomas
Aquinas in the Superior Institute of Philosophy, was the work of Pope
Leo XIII, and the first to fill that chair was he who is now the most
prominent and revered churchman in Europe, the distinguished Cardinal
Mercier. That great and good man who nobly stood up for the
defence of his people in this war, who bravely faced the cruel arrogance
and insolence of the Germans, was himself originally a student of
Louvain, and afterwards Professor of Moral Philosophy.

We shall be glad to receive further offers of books, or contributions
in money to meet the expenses incidental to the organization of such
a library. Many of the books already contributed have required
attention at the hands of the binders, before they could be regarded as
ready to be placed upon the shelves of the new library, we should,
therefore, welcome contributions towards the fund to meet these and
other contingent expenses.

In order to obviate any needless duplication of gifts, would-be
contributors are requested in the first instance, to be good enough to
send lists of the books they are willing to offer to THE LIBRARIAN OF
THE JoHN RYLANDs LIBRARY, MANCHESTER.

The following contributions to the contingent fund have been
received already, and are gratefully acknowledged :—

George THOMAS, Esq., J.P., Manchester £1 1 0
The Right Reverend The Bishop of SALFORD 5 00
The Rev. J. C. Du BuissoN, St. Deiniols 1 0O
Monsignor Canon ]. A. BURKE, Blackburn 550
The RoyaL COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS 10 0 0
H. GASELEE, Esq., London 2 20
The Misses PAsSY, Leamington Spa 5 00
W. P. TELFER, Esq., Manchester 0 2 6
The LOWER MOSELEY STREET SUNDAY SOCIETY 112 0
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CONTRIBUTORS TO THE NEW LOUVAIN LIBRARY,
JANUARY, 1919, TO OCTOBER, 1919.

(The figures in Brackets represent the number of Volumes.)

Dr. G. H. ABBOTT, Sydney, Australia. (1
Percy Walter Lewis ADAMS, Esq., F.S.A., Woore Manor,

near Crewe. )
AMPLEFORD COLLEGE, Malton, Yorks. (25)
Lord ASHTON of HYDE, London. M
Dr G. A. AUDEN, Birmingham. (41)
L. Ingham BAKER, Esq., Wayford Manor, Crewkerne. ()]
Robert BLAIR, Esq., F.S.A., South Shields. 4)
Mrs. BRADSHAW, London. (20)
J. Potter BRISCOE, Esq., Nottingham. ()
The BRITISH DENTAL ASSOCIATION, London. Q)]
The BRITISH MINISTRY of INFORMATION. Propagandist

War Literature. 2121)
Dr. R. C. BROWN, Preston. m
The Rev. W. J. CALDWELL, Cambridge. )

J. MacLeod CAMPBELL, Esq., of Saddell, and his mother Mrs.
Isabella C. MacLeod CAMPBELL. (In memory of the late
Colonel MacLLeod CAMPBELL of Saddell, Glen Saddell,
Carradale, Argyll.) (16)

Miss A. C. E. CARTHEW, Kensington. 6)

Mrs. A. O. Randell CasH, Davidson’s Mains, Midlothian. ®)

The HUMPHREY CHETHAM LIBRARY, Manchester. (Per

H. CROsSSLEY, Esq., Librarian.) (106)
The Rev. F. G. CHOLMONDELEY, Adlestrop Rectory, Oxon.  (6)
James CLAYTON, Esq., Windermere. m
The COLLEGE OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, South

Kensington. (Per Professor W. W. Watts.) 2)
Walter S. CORDER, Esq., North Shields. m
Mrs. H. Pelham DALE, Seaton, Devon. (In memory of the late

Rev. T. Pelham DALE.) (33)
T. C. DALE, Esq., London. )
Sir Alfred T. DAVIES, Board of Education, London. )
The Rev. Arthur Di1XON, Denton, Lancs. )
Miss DixoN, Cambridge. ®)

The Trustees of Dr. WILLIAMS' LIBRARY. (The Rev.
R. Travers HERFORD, Librarian.) (77 in 72)



402

THE JOHN RYLANDS LIBRARY

Professor R. L. DUNBABIN, the University of Tasmania,

Hobart, @)
W. E. DUPERNEX, Esq., Hove, Sussex. 37
The Venerable the Archdeacon of DURHAM. ()]

Mrs. M. M. DusT, Ranmoor, Sheffield. (In memory of Major
F. W. Dust, M.C., who fell at Lens, 23rd April,
1917) (19 in 28)
EAsTWICK. The parish of Eastwick, Herts., through the
patron, Arthur Salvin ROWLBY, Esq., and the rector, the
Rev. Cyril Fanshawe LEWIS, Gilston Rectory, Harlow.  (61)

Miss C. Augusta EGERTON, Tenterden, Kent. ()
The Master and Fellows of EMMANUEL COLLEGE, Cambridge. (771)
The Rev. E. EvaNs, Cirencester. (14)
Miss Helen FARQUHAR, London. (I
Mr. and Mrs. FIGAROLA-CANEDA, Cuba, Habana. (127)
Walter FLINN, Esq., Fallowfield. mn
The Rev. David Ross FOTHERINGHAM, Charing, Kent. (10)
Stephen GASELEE, Esq., Magdalene College, Cambridge. )]
H. T. GERRANS, Esq., Oxford. (38)
The Rev. E. H. GODDARD, Clyffe Vicarage, Swindon. (40)
Mrs. E. H. GobDARD, Clyffe Vicarage, Swindon. am
The Master and Fellows of GONVILLE AND CAIUS COLLEGE,
Cambridge. . (371)
Ernest GORE, Esq., Carlisle. (5)
Henry GUPPY, Esq., the John Rylands Library, Manchester. ~ (10)
The Rev. Andrew HALDEN, Inverkeilor, Forfarshire. (56)
William Dugdale HARLAND, Esq., Withington, Manchester.  (76)
Caldwell HARPUR, Esq., Alston, Cumberland. 3)
Charles HOPKINSON, Esq., Didsbury. (26)
The Rev. Canon HEYGATE, Parkstone, Dorset. 79
Mrs. C. Frith HuDSON, Milnthorpe. m

Miss INGRAM, the Precincts, Peterborough.  (In memory of her
brother, the Very Rev., William Clavell INGRAM, late Dean
of Peterborough, who had made his first classical studies at

Louvain University before going to Cambridge.) 63)
Dr. John IRVING, Scarborough. (26)
The Rev. Canon IsMAY, Eckington Vicarage, Pershore. m
Mrs. Fleeming JENKIN, London. 3)
Lady JENNER, Bishop’s Waltham. 718)

The Rev. Canon C. H. W. JOHNS, Sometime Master of
St. Catherine’s College, Cambridge. (130)



RECONSTRUCTION OF LOUVAIN LIBRARY 403

Humphrey J. T. JOHNSON, Esq., Ambergate, Derby. (10)
Walter J. KAYE, Junr., Esq., Harrogate. 3)
Miss E. C. KENYON, Ruyton X1 Towns, Shrewsbury. 2n

KHAKI UNIVERSITY OF CANADA, in connection with the
Overseas Military Forces of Canada. Per Colonel H.
M. TORY, of the University of Alberta, and Captain D.

E. CAMERON. (156)
Miss M. King, Portinscale, Keswick. ()]
Mrs. KNIGHT, Oakridge Lynch, Stroud. (16)
The KNicHTs oF CoLumBus, U.S.A. (Per R. E. SHARP,

Esq., London.) (32)
W. LANDELLS, Esq., Longsight, Manchester. )
John LEES, Esq., Moss Side, Manchester. 6)
Lady Constance LESLIE, London. 4
H. C. LEvis, Esq., London. ?3)
Mary, Countess of LOVELACE, Wentworth House, Chelsea.

(In memory of Ralph, 2nd Earl of LOVELACE.) (212)
Sir George W. MACALPINE, ].P., Accrington. (20)
Sir John Pentland MAHAFFY, C.V.O., Dublin. ()
The Rev. W. S. MAHONY, Linslade Vicarage, Leighton

Buzzard. (53)

Lieut.-Colonel C. L. MAYHEW and Arthur I. MAYHEW, Esq.,
C.LE. (In memory of their father, the late Rev. Anthony

L. MAYHEW, of Wadham College, Oxford.) (366)
The Rev. J. MELLIS, Southport. (70)
The Warden and Fellows of MERTON COLLEGE, Oxford. m
The Masters of the Bench, MIDDLE TEMPLE, London. ®)
J. G. MILNE, Esq., Lower Bourne, Farnham, Surrey. (44)
C. A. MONTALTO DE JESUS, Esq., London, )
Sir Norman MOORE, Bart., London. M
Dr. William MUIR Davidson’s Mains, Midlothian. (36)
Miss K. H. MULLINS, Hampstead.  (In memory of the late W.

E. MULLINS. M.A) ) (55)
The NATIONAL LIBERAL CLUB, London. (Per R. SANDER-

SON Esq., Librarian.) (342)
Brevet Lieut.-Colonel John P. NICHOLSON, Philadelphia,

U.S.A. i (12)
The Rev. H. L. OGLE, Malton, Yorkshire. (63)
C. T. OWEN, Esq., Hampstead, London. (16)
The PARSEE PUNCHAYET OFFICE, Fort Bombay. (125)

The Misses PAssY, Leamington Spa. 82)
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The Rev. C. R. PERRY, Mickfield Rectory, Stowmarket. (68)
Charles PETTIWARD, Esq., Finborough Hall, Stowmarket. 4)
Miss Isa J. POSTGATE, Stamford Bridge, York. 6)
Miss PURSER, Dublin. ®)

Wilfnd C. ROBINSON, Esq., F.R.Hist.S., Bayswater, London. (1)
The Rev. J. T. ROGERS, Little Stoughton Rectory, St. Neots,  (24)

Captain T. C. ROGERSON, Chapel-en-le-Frith, Derbyshire. 3)
H. Ling ROTH, Esq., Halifax, Yorks. (10)
The RovaL MINERAL WATER HospITAL, Bath. (Per T.
KIRBY, Esq., Registrar.) an
Edwin O. SacHS, Esq., London. 3)
SAINT ANDREWS UNIVERSITY LIBRARY. (Per ]. Maitland
ANDERSON, Esq., Librarian.) (591)
Committee of the LIBRARY of ST. HUGH’S COLLEGE, Oxford. (3)
John ScoTT, Esq., Fulham, London. (&)
Miss J. E. SCOTT, Glasgow. (36)
Mrs. E. SIMON, Didsbury, Manchester. (153)
Professor H. Bompas SMITH, the University of Manchester. (53)
SocIETE DE L'HISTOIRE DES COLONIES FRANGAISES. (1)
Messrs. W. SPURRELL & SON, Carmarthen. M
Mrs. STACK.  (In memory of the late Rev. T. L. STACK, New-
church Rectory, Kent.) 42)
Mrs. Decimus STURGES, Bath. 34
A. P. SWAN, Esq., Dundalk, Ireland. (¥))
George THOMAS, Esq., ].P., Irflam Hall, Manchester. an
Dr. John THOMSON, Edinburgh. 24
Leslie A. TOKE, Esq., Great Chart, Kent. M
Arthur UNDERHILL, Esq., LL.D., London. 2)
Harman Visger, Esq., 27 Park Road, Hale. (10)
J. B. WAINWRIGHT, Esq., Hove, Sussex. 29
The Rev. George WALKER, D.D., Edinburgh. (Through his
son, W. R. WALKER, Esq.) (213)
Mrs. Ernest WALLIS, Hampstead, London. 3]
Dr. F. R. WALTERS, Farnham, Surrey. (36)
Thomas WARBURTON, Esq., Cheetham Hill, Manchester. (12)
The Rev. Canon E. W. WATSON, D.D., Christ Church, Oxford. (8)
Dr. W. Hale WHITE, London. (29)
Mrs. Anne ]. Charles WILLIAMSON, Kempton Manor, Bedford (1)
Admiral 1. M. WiLsON, Clyffe Vicarage, Swindon. (39
John WINDSOR, Esq., Mickle Trafford, near Chester. (19

The Rev. A. D. WOOLLEY, Weston Patrick Rectory, Winchfield. (1)
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The ALCUIN CLUB. (The Rev. P. DEARMER, Hon. Secy.) (32)
The BRITISH ScHOOL AT ATHENS. (George A. MAc-

MILLAN, Esq., Hon, Secy.) (66)
The CANTERBURY AND YORK SOCIETY. (TheRev. F. N.
DAvis, Hon. Secy.) (29)
The CATHOLIC RECORD SOCIETY. (Joseph S. HANSOM,
Esq., Hon. Secy.) @n
The CHETHAM SocIETY. (C. W. SUTTON, Esq., Hon.
Secy.) (155)

The DEVONSHIRE ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT
OF SCIENCE, LITERATURE, AND ART. (Maxwell

ADAMS, Esq., Hon. Secy.) (7
The ENGLISH AssoclATION. (A. V. HouGHTON, Esq.,
Hon. Secy.) (65)
The GAELIC SOCIETY OF INVERNESS. (R. MCEHRLICH,
Esq., Hon. Secy.) (10)
The HAKLUYT SocIETY. (J. A. J. de VILLIERS, Esq., Hon.
Secy.) (104)
The HARLEIAN SoCIETY. (W. Bruce BANNERMAN, Esq.,
Hon. Secy.) (4

The [RISH TEXTS SoCIETY. (Miss E. HULL, Hon. Secy.) (4)
The JAPAN SOCIETY, London. (A. E. BRICE, Esq., Hon.
Secy.) (13)
The LANCASHIRE AND CHESHIRE ANTIQUARIAN SOCIETY.
(A. L. BrRICKHILL, Esq., Hon. Secy.)

The MANCHESTER LITERARY CLUB. (Herbert TAYLOR,

Esq., Hon. Secy.) 44)
The MANORIAL SocCIETY. (Charles GREENWOOD, Esq.,
Registrar.) (10)

The POLYNESIAN SOCIETY. (S. Percy SMITH, President.) (24)
The RoyAL AsIATIC SoclETY. (Miss E. HULL, Hon. Secy.) (51)
The RoyaL COLONIAL INSTITUTE. (Evans LEWIN, Esq.,

Librarian.) (50)
The RoYAL GEOGRAPHICAL-SOCIETY. (A. R. HINKS, Esq.,

Secy.) (200)
The RoyaL HisTorICAL SocleTy. (Miss CURRAN, Hon.

Secy ) (118)

The SELDEN SOCIETY. (H. Stuart MOORE, Esq., Hon. Secy.) (35)

The SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES, Newcastle-on-Tyne. (Robert
BLAIR, Esq., Hon. Secy.) (57)

The SocleTy OF FRIENDS. (Norman PENNEY, Esq., Hon.
Secy.) (18)
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The SOMERSET ARCHAOLOGICAL AND NATURAL HISTORY
SocieTy. (H. St. G. GRAY, Esq., Secy.)

The TEXT AND TRANSLATION SOCIETY. (PerMiss A.C. E.
CARTHEW, Hon. Secy.)

The WILTSHIRE ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND NATURAL His-
TORY SOCIETY. (David OWEN, Esq., Hon. Secy.)

The YORKSHIRE ARCHAOLOGICAL Soclety. (W. T.

(66)

(12)
(56)

LANCASTER, Esq., Hon. Secy.) (48)
Messrs. HEFFER & SONS, Cambridge. (68)
The LIVERPOOL UNIVERSITY PRESS. 4h))
Messrs. LONGMANS, GREEN & Co0., London. (3))
Messrs. James MACLEHOSE & SoONS, Glasgow. (16)
Messrs. MACMILLAN & Co., London. (55)
The MANCHESTER UNIVERSITY PRESS, Manchester. (132)
Messrs. METHUEN & CO., London. (20)
Messrs. Thomas NELSON & SoNns, Ltd., Edinburgh. (6)
Messrs. James NISBET & Co., London. m
Sir Isaac PITMAN & SONS, Ltd., London. (15)
Messrs. SHERRATT & HUGHES, Manchester. (12)
The SOCIETY FOR PROMOTING CHRISTIAN KNOWLEDGE  (7)

The Cork Steamship Company Limited, with direct steamers to
Ghent and Antwerp, for whom Messrs. ]. T. Fletcher & Company,
of Manchester, act as agents, have very generously undertaken
responsibility for the transportation of the new library to Louvain,
and we are greatly indebted to their representative, Mr. Jebson, for
the great interest he has taken in the matter, and for the ready help
which he has rendered to us in making the necessary arrangements
for shipment, and in other directions. In the name of the Committee,
and onibehalf of the University authorities, we offer to these gentle-

men most cordial thanks,

ABERDEEN: THE UNIVERSITY PRESS



